NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: Feintuch, Karl

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Feintuch, Karl

Subject: MEG6818 - Clarification Conference Call of 2/22/2012 - Licensee and NRC attendance -

supplemental record

The content of the call is the subject of an earlier record.
The licensee attendance has become available. Full attendance follows:

Regarding Duane Arnold Energy Center attendance in the 2/22/2012 conference call coordinated with Tony

Browning:

Name DAEC affiliation

Tony Browning DAEC Licensing,

Gary Ellis DAEC Fire Protection Supervisor,
Roy Hanson DAEC Fire Protection Engineer,

Brad Hopkins DAEC PRA Engineer and

Vinny Rubano NextEra Energy Fleet NFPA805 Lead
Regarding NRC attendance in the 2/22/2012 conference call coordinated with Tony Browning:
Name NRC/NRR affiliation

Karl Feintuch DORL/LPL3-1

Alayna Pearson DRA/AFPB

Dan O’Neal DRA/APLA

Stephen Dinsmore  DRA/APLA

Jay Robinson DRA/AFPB

Paul Lain DRA/AFPB

Harry Barrett DRA/AFPB

Bernard Litkett DRA/AFPB
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